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Posted: 3/31/2014 2:12:32 PMQuestion: 6644: There are callouts on plan sheets #34->#38 to construct 3" 
Concrete Slope Pavement in certain of the medians. Typical Sections on 
sh#13 detail these callouts. There does not appear to be a bid item for 
this work. Request a bid item be included for this work.
(There is a bid item #0524-2-2, Concrete Slope Pavement, Non-Reinf, 4" 
@ 395sy; this is associated only w/ the bridge widenings.)

Status:See Revision #1.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/18/2014 7:13:11 AM

Posted: 3/31/2014 2:26:35 PMQuestion: 6645: Railroad Protective Insurance is required for this project. The 
project specifications only detail the Legal Responsibilities & 
Responsibility to the Public. Request that the FDOT provide pre-bid CSX 
R/R contact(name & phone number) info to the contractor. With this 
contact info, & with the R/R Crossing ID numbers, we will be able to 
obtain CSX track use frequencies, day &/or nighttime use and train 
types(passenger or freight). This info is needed to obtain R/R Protective 
Insurance premium costs. 

Status:The point of contact for all rail coordination - Donna Whitney, FDOT 
Railroad Coordinator (904) 360-5665.   

The railroad crossing number is 644184G, Railroad milepost is ASK 
641.93    

Number of trains: 10/days, Number of passenger trains: 0, Freight trains 
only, Maximum train speed: 25MPH

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/2/2014 6:36:53 AM

Posted: 4/7/2014 5:24:06 PMQuestion: 6758: Will the terms of the Agreement with CSX be made available to the 
Contractor for Right of Way access? 

District Address:

District Phone:

District 2 Construction Office, located at 1109 South Marion Avenue, Lake 
City, FL 32025

(386) 961-7532



Status:The executed grade separation agreement is available for download from 
your order history in online ordering.URL: 
https://www3.dot.state.fl.us/ContractProposalProcessingOnlineOrdering/

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/11/2014 8:41:13 AM

Posted: 4/14/2014 8:24:31 AMQuestion: 6837: Typical Section #4 shows to mill/resurface mainline area only from 
Station 615+00-617+50. 
Plan sheets 39 & 40 shows the mill/resurface limits extending onto both 
the outside & inside shoulders. Are the inside and outside shoulders to 
be mill/resurfaced?

Status:See Revision #3.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/23/2014 9:13:23 AM

Posted: 4/14/2014 8:26:04 AMQuestion: 6838: MOT asphalt will cover outside shoulders that by plan are not to be 
mill/resurfaced. 
1)How will removal of MOT asphalt be paid?
2)Presuming we are not able to leave the existing shoulders scared from 
MOT asphalt removal, how are we to address existing shoulders after 
removal? 
What pay item will this work fall under?

Status:See Revision #3.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/23/2014 9:13:46 AM

Posted: 4/14/2014 8:30:51 AMQuestion: 6839: Phase 3 Traffic Control Notes, sheet 144 calls for the installation of 
deceleration/acceleration lanes to be installed for median access. Per the 
MOT typical sections and computation book, there are no openings for 
additional Temporary Crash Cushions, nor is there a pay item for 
relocation of barrier wall.
1)Note 2 of standard index 631. "median crossovers shall not be located 
within 1.5 miles of interchanges".
2)Where shall the temporary crossovers be placed? 
3)Can the contractor use millings in lieu of temporary pavement per index 
631?
4)Will base material under temp pavement be required?
5)Will temporary drainage be required per standard index 631?
6)The access points will require additional openings in the temp barrier 
wall, how will the additional Temporary Crash Cushions be paid for?

Status:Phase 3 Note 3 on sheet 144. This does not allow for a median 
crossover, but only to provide access within the median on one side at a 
time. Access to the median is included in pay item 102-1 (includes 
relocating barrier wall, temporary crash cushions, temp asphalt, 
temporary drainage, etc..). The contractor must meet all of FDOT 
requirements in considering ingress/egress into the median work zone 
and the locations for this access is per their plan.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2014 9:07:55 AM



Posted: 4/14/2014 8:33:32 AMQuestion: 6840: Computation book pages 95, 112 and 141 area No. 11 & 14 show 
identical square yardage area for both milling 3.75in and milling/placing 
FC5. This implies there is either no friction overlap onto the shoulders or 
there is an error in the milling 3.75in. Please advise. 

Status:See Revision #3.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/23/2014 9:14:10 AM

Posted: 4/15/2014 5:08:59 PMQuestion: 6872: Phase 4 ramp construction will require the removal of existing 
lighting from approximately STA 590+00 to 610+00.  Is the intent to 
provide temporary barrier mounted lighting through this area for the 
duration of phase 4 construction since permanent lighting will not have 
been constructed at this point?

Status:Yes, see sheet 143, note 10.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/18/2014 7:12:01 AM

Posted: 4/15/2014 5:12:28 PMQuestion: 6873: Traffic Control Plan sheet 143, note #9 calls for placement and 
removal of temporary pavement markings. Under what pay item will this 
work be compensated?

Status:The cost of removing conflicting pavement markings is to be included in 
pay item 102-1.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/23/2014 2:34:26 PM

Posted: 4/15/2014 6:29:03 PMQuestion: 6874: Sheets BX1-01 -> BX1-57; BX2-01 -> BX2-43 are missing.  Please 
provide 

Status:See Revision #2.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/18/2014 11:39:50 AM

Posted: 4/16/2014 11:39:15 AMQuestion: 6879: Are the median palm trees to be relocated or removed and 
disposed under pay item 110-1-1?

Status:Trees are to be removed and disposed of by contractor under Pay Item 
110-1-1.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/18/2014 7:10:23 AM



Posted: 4/17/2014 3:53:06 PMQuestion: 6916: The existing drainage structures table, sheet20 indicates desilting 
of existing structures/pipe. What pay item will this work be compensated 
under?

Status:See Revision #3.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/23/2014 9:14:46 AM

Posted: 4/18/2014 9:15:08 AMQuestion: 6921: This job calls out the 2014 Design Standards which would require 
the guardrail items to be installed per Roadway Design Bulletin 14-05 
dated 3/6/14. However Bulletin 14-05 states that implementation is 
effective for projects LET on or after 7/1/14.Does Bulletin 14-05 apply to 
this project?

Status:Design Bulletin 14-05 does not apply to this project. Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2014 8:41:38 AM

Posted: 4/18/2014 2:20:18 PMQuestion: 6931: Presuming work to Structure S-45 on sheet.31 will not be able to 
be completed under a single nightly lane/ramp closer it will likely require 
temporary barrier wall and crash cushions in order to maintain a safe 
travel/work environment. What is the departments proposed MOT for this 
work, and how will it be compensated?

Status:The plan intent for S-45 installation is to utilize night time lane closures, 
using FDOT Traffic control Standard Index 600 to address drop off 
conditions as needed. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/23/2014 2:32:47 PM

Posted: 4/22/2014 8:05:00 AMQuestion: 6946: Sheets B1-10 and B2-10, are Notes 1 and 2 applicable since there 
are no retaining wall systems on this project?  

Status:Notes 1 & 2 on sheets B1-10 and B2-10 are applicable. There are 
reinforcing straps at the bridge end bent backwall.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/22/2014 3:41:57 PM

Posted: 4/22/2014 4:44:42 PMQuestion: 6981: Plan sheet 39 calls out to Remove & Construct Shoulder Gutter 
and Paved Shoulder from 607+95 to 614+13 LT  & RT. This area of 
shoulder is not shown in the compbook as being milled or resurfaced. 
Please advise.



Status:Bid the quantity in the plans.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/24/2014 3:01:19 PM

Posted: 4/24/2014 8:45:29 AMQuestion: 7018: The answer given to question 6838 addressed only the removal of 
MOT asphalt. The additional Traffic-C asphalt required to replace the 
shoulders has not been answered. The shoulder areas in question 
include the transitions on/off the new outside shoulder alignment and the 
non-shaded outside shoulders depicted on compbook pages 67-68. 
Please advise.

Status:See Revision #4.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/1/2014 10:54:29 AM

Posted: 4/25/2014 8:22:42 AMQuestion: 7031: The Typical Sections show 2" of Superpave Traffic C on top of the 
OBG 5 (New shoulder construction) but the quantity for 334-1-13 
Superpave Asphalt Conc, Traffic C is too low.  The Comp Book shows all 
Traffic C to be 1.5".  Either the mix type is incorrect or the plan quantity is 
incorrect, which is it?

Status:See Revision #4.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/1/2014 10:53:23 AM

Posted: 5/1/2014 2:16:02 PMQuestion: 7078: Addendum 4 instructs to download Amendment 002 to load into 
Bid Express to update the quantities, but 002 was already loaded 
previously.  Is there going to be an Amendment 003 to update these 
quantities?

Status:Once a proposal is moved to a new letting, a new EBS File is created 
and the amendment file numbers start over.  The old EBS File and 
amendment files from the April 30, 2014 Letting are obsolete and cannot 
be used for the May 7, 2014 Letting.  Please download the new EBS File 
(Bid Document) as instructed in Addendum 3 along with amendment 001
 and download the amendment 002 as instructed in Addendum 4.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/1/2014 4:08:09 PM



Posted: 5/1/2014 5:29:49 PMQuestion: 7081: Add#2 includes revision of the Traffic control Plan Phasing Notes. 
Revised plan sh #144, Phase 3 Note includes directing the contractor to 
"...include relocating access as needed and paving of the access to 
support 660 ft. of temp pavement of decel and acceleration lane (300 ft. 
taper and 360 ft. of 12 ft. of pavement." For clarification please confirm 
that the contractor, to use simultaneously as needed, will be required to 
construct multiple temp pavement ingress/egress points to the median 
construction areas. That these multiple temp pavt ingress/egress points 
will be necessary due to the presence of CSX R/R & Commonwealth 
Ave. that will not allow uninterrupted construction equip movement along 
the median centerline.

Status:Contractor will need to meet FDOT requirements in the placement of the 
temporary median opening, appropriate with the phased construction. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/2/2014 10:46:06 AM


